TO:

.

HERKIMER

CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

All Staff

FROM: Kathleen A. Carney, Superintend Schools \LCJ
Kristin Smith, HFA Presidentbzp)
-

DATE: January 20, 2026

RE:

The district is now accepting applications for the following 2025-2026 Spring Interscholastic

Spring Coaching Vacancies

Sports coaching vacancies:

If you are interested in being considered a candidate for the above positions, please contact

Spring Interscholastic Coaching*
Varsity Baseball

Modified Baseball

Varsity Softball

Modified Softball

Varsity Boys Golf

Varsity Boys Tennis

Varsity Boys Track

Boys Varsity Asst. Track Coach
Varsity Girls Track

Girls Varsity Asst. Track Coach
Mcodified Boys Track

Modified Girls Track

* Conditioned upon a sufficient number of schools participating to merit a season
with sufficient student participation to field a team

Candidates must have twelve hours standard
first-aid course with current CPR/AED
and the appropriate coaching certification.

Cristi Paragi by February 3, 2026.



